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From: Luke Wenke

To: NYWDml Sinatra PpO

Subject: good morning buffalo

Date: Thursday, October 30, 2025 8:10:30 AM

CAUTION - EXTERNAL.:

You are ok with a website that violates a former defendant’s HIPPA rights suddenly making
claims that it has access to emails to your court? This makes your court look worst than I
look. Why were we told probation was paying Katie to run that website? Probation shouldn’t
have access to your court’s emails. But Katie clearly does while she sits on her 40 year old
divorced ass at her parents’ house. To think a nice “I come in peace” message to the court
went this direction.

By the way the fingerprinting hasn’t been denied. The pellet stove is heavy, Officer Cottone
told me it would take a separate day to get people to take everything out of that house. That
day is today. Bill Aiello the Mayor said he would sit down with me and talk.

Katie admits to being behind this website. And it has access to your court’s emails as well as
violating my HIPPA rights. Or my phone is severely hacked and she’s watching everything I
email you in real time.

Every US Appeals Court across the entire country is just one big group email away, and every
US Appeals Court can look into why a former defendant’s no contact adversary is a
clear priority recipient of a US District Courtroom’s emails.

Wow looks like everyone’s days of waiting for my snail mail to arrive is done. I can bitch at
everyone again in real time via electronics while Katie hacks the device I’'m using and watches
me type in real time.

Police Report Disproves Luke Wenkes Investigation Claims

Police Report Disproves Luke Wenkes
Investigation Claims
Luke Wenke claims that the police are fingerprinting his home for

evidence of a break-in, but a police report states that this request
was denied.
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Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone

CAUTION - EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated outside the Judiciary. Exercise caution
when opening attachments or clicking on links.



